
 
 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – September 16, 2019 

B. Budget to Date (August)/Statement of Fund Balance 

C. Proclamation – Domestic Violence Month – October 2019 

D. Contractor’s Request for Payment No.1 – Hydro-Klean LLC 

E. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2 – Final – Allied Blacktop 

F. Right of Way Application – CenterPoint Energy 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Sign Permit 

I. Business License – Cigarette License 

J. Correspondence 

7. PRESENTATION 

A.  Swearing In of Police Officer Dustin Lemke 

8. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

9. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

10. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

              A. Approval of Ordinance 455, Amending Chapter 52 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Relating  

      to Storm and Surface Waters 

B.  Approval of Resolution 19-33 Authorizing Publication of Title and Summary of Ordinance 455,  

      An Ordinance Amending Chapter 52 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Relating to Storm and  

      Surface Waters 

             C.   Approval of Ordinance 456, Amending Chapter 152 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance    

      Relating to Subdivisions 

D. Approval of Resolution 19-34 Authorizing Publication of Title and Summary of Ordinance 456,  

      An Ordinance Amending Chapter 152 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Relating to Subdivisions 

E.  Approval of Ordinance 457, Amending Chapter 152 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Relating  

      to Subdivisions Relating to Subdivisions 

F.  Approval of Resolution 19-35 Authorizing Publication of Title and Summary of Ordinance 457,  

     an Ordinance Amending Chapter 152 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Relating to Subdivisions 

11.        NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Monte’s Site Plan Review 

B.  Authorize Preparation of Plans and Obtain Quotes for 81st Avenue Signing Plan 

C.  Authorize Plans and Bidding for Garfield Pond Improvement Project 

D.  Approve Appointment of Recreation Program Supervisor Positions 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



 
 

14. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

B. Closed Session – Labor Negotiations Strategies  

15. ADJOURN 

 
SEE NEXT PAGEFOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 





  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on September 16, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at  

7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Oaths Of Office        

 

Administrator Buchholtz gave the Oaths of Office to Mayor Nelson and Councilmember Dircks. 

 

3.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff, Dircks and Mayor Nelson 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Building Inspector Baker; 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive 

Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Christine Sedam and Marinna Szulczewski, 8400 Laddie Road NE 

 Steve Birmingham, 773 83rd Avenue NE 

 Bonnie Dircks, 773 83rd Avenue NE 

 Andy Pratt, Best & Flanagan LLC  

          

4.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

5.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 

 

6.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

7.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – September 3, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

 1.   General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  19-15 - $586,152.57 

C.   Sign Permit 

D. Contractor’s Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 

8. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the August 2019 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to six hundred seventy seven calls for service for 

the month of August 2019 compared to five hundred thirty six calls for service in August 2018. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reminded the residents of Spring Lake Park that school will be starting soon.  He stated that 

more school buses will be on the roadways and students walking/driving to and from school. He stated that the 

Police Department would like to ask for the community’s assistance with allowing extra time for traveling to 

where ever they may be going to be watchful of the school traffic. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Bennek reports to handling a caseload of 35 cases for the month of 

August 2019. He stated that Investigator Bennek noted 26 of these cases were felony in nature, two cases were 

gross misdemeanor and seven cases were misdemeanor in nature.  He stated that Investigator Bennek is also 

monitoring two forfeiture cases along with his current monthly case load. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Bennek had reviewed a “Crime Alert Bulletin” issued to metro area 

investigators regarding a male accessing “Senior Living” type buildings and assaulting female victims.  He 

noted that Investigator Bennek realized through his investigations and working with ten other cities in the metro 

area and the Anoka County Sherriff’s Office, they were able to identify the male in these incidents. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Bennek noted that the Police Department has seen an uptick in “crimes 

of opportunity” in the city.  He reported that individuals are targeting unlocked vehicles in driveways during 

overnight hours looking for valuable items to steal. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, Director of 

Public Safety/Chief of Police Ebeltoft attended numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring 

Lake Park Police Department and the City of Spring Lake Park.  

 

Mayor Nelson congratulated Investigator Bennek on his hard work and investigation with the other agencies 

in identifying the male suspect in the above-mentioned case.  He stated that Investigator Bennek has only been 

in his current position for three months 

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and welcomed 

John Kylander to the Commission.  She reported that they discussed the softball tournament and concessions 

and reviewed the fall activity brochure.  She stated that the Parks and Recreation budget was reviewed. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that the last of the Music in the Park events was event in August and was well attended.  

She thanked the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon committee for their concession sales during the event.   

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that 40 applications were received for the Recreation Supervisor positions and interviews 

will be held on September 26 and September 27. She provided the monthly program statistics and a recap of 

the day trips that were offered.  

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 

10.  New Business 

 

A. Approval of Amendment to Private Activity Bond Policy 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Spring Lake Park, through its bond counsel, received a 

request from Excell Academy Charter School, Brooklyn Park, to issue tax-exempt conduit bond financing to 

allow the school to purchase and remodel the building it currently rents.  He reported that the City of Brooklyn 

Park was ruled out as an issuer as they have issued tax-exempt qualified debt in 2019. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Spring Lake Park has no plans to issue debt in 2019, making 

it a candidate to assist Excell Academy Charter School in this transaction.  He stated that this transaction will 

not impact the City’s debt rating or debt limit as established under state law.  He reported that these bonds are 

not obligations of the City, which means that the City has no obligation to pay them in case of default.  He 

stated that the transaction will be beneficial to the City as the transaction will generate $57,500 in administrative 

fees for the City that can be used for any lawful purpose. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that in order to facilitate the transaction, the City Council will need to approve 

an amendment to the City’s Private Activity Bond Policy.  He provided a copy of the revisions for the Council’s 

review.  He explained that these types of transactions happen frequently across the State of Minnesota and were 

specifically authorized by the Federal and State governments as a way for non-profits to access the tax-exempt 

bond market to reduce the cost of issuance for construction projects. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff recommends to approve the proposed amendments to the City’s 

Private Activity Bond Policy and to authorize the City’s Bond Counsel to proceed with the transaction. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired as to what the duration of the bonds will be and the cost to the 

City. Administrator Buchholtz reported that the structure of the bond issue is unknown at this time and those 

questions will be answered at the Public Hearing on October 2, 2019. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the City would jeopardize the amount of bonds that can be 

issued in the future. Administrator Buchholtz stated that this issuance of bonds does not affect the City’s debt 

limit. He stated that the bank qualified amount the city receives is reset every January.  He stated that the City 

has no plans for any debt to be issued in 2019. 

 

Andy Pratt, Best & Flanagan LLP, stated that he would not have approached the City if he knew that the City 

had plans to issue new bonds in 2019.  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the process would take place by the end of the year of 2019.  

Mr. Pratt stated that it is expected that the closing take place no later than December 31, 2019.  He stated that 

closing is tentatively scheduled for November 22, 2019. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if the 0.5 percent fee was an annual fee.  Mr. Pratt explained that the 0.5 percent 

fee would be paid at closing and it is a one-time fee.   

 

Mayor Nelson inquired if the City Attorney Thames had any concerns over the transaction. Mr. Thames stated 

that he did not.  

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE AMENDMENT TO PRIVATE 

ACTIVITY BOND POLICY. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 

B.  Approval of Council Appointments 

 

Mayor Nelson reported that with the appointment of Lisa Dircks to the City Council, the City Council once 

again is at full strength.  He provided the Council members with a current copy of the appointments. 

 

Councilmember Dircks inquired if a member is listed as an alternative to a committee, could they still attend 

the meeting.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that they could however; he asked that they give Administrative 

staff a three-day notice so a potential quorum notice could be posted.  

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR NELSON TO APPROVE COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS. ROLL CALL 

VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  Engineer’s Report  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reminded the public and Council of the Garfield Pond Open House on September 23, 

2019 at 5:00 PM. 

 

12.  Attorney’s Report - None 

 

13.  Reports 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff reported that she attended the Spring Lake Park Blaine Mounds View Fire 

Department 75th Anniversary celebration on September 14, 2019.  She reported that it was well attended and it 

was a great time. 

 

14.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that his performance evaluation date is approaching. He stated that 

evaluation forms will be provided to the Council and the evaluation will take place on October 21, 2019. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the final contract for the 525 Osborne Road property have not been 

returned and when  it is returned the Council will go into closed session to discuss the changes and new contract. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that there has been a lot of press news regarding the Hy-Vee store.  He stated 

that Hy-Vee is committed to the completing the Spring Lake Park store and the store will more than likely be 

opening in the Spring of 2020. He stated that the gas station and convenience store is currently under 

construction and will open in December of 2019.  He reported that the signal work on 81st Avenue NE and 

Highway 65 is nearing completion.  

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:36 PM. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

































FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE
101 GENERAL 1,126,627.44$       
102 ELECTIONS 68,125.15$            
103 POLICE RESERVES 4,230.32$              
104 NORTH CENTRAL SUBURBAN CABLE 16,674.53$            
108 POLICE FORFEITURES 16,345.45$            
112 ESCROW TRUST 205,243.94$          
115 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE (9,087.62)$             
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
224 SMALL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 10,930.54$            
225 PARK ACQUISITION & IMPROVEMENTS 588,624.75$          
226 PARK EQUIPMENT & IMPROVEMENTS 10,983.37$            
227 HRA EXCESS 211,679.48$          
229 SANBURNOL PARK IMPROVEMENTS 22,609.90$            
230 RECYCLING 76,333.67$            
234 STREET LIGHTING 36,683.60$            
235 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE 1,897.74$              
237 PARK & RECREATION SPECIAL PROJECTS 20,087.03$            
238 GRANTS & SPECIAL PROJECTS 2,248.99$              
240 TOWER DAYS 13,915.70$            
243 PUBLIC SAFETY RADIO REPLACEMENT 20,666.32$            
244 RECREATION PROGRAMS 512,009.01$          
248 TRAFFIC EDUCATION 48,398.06$            
249 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 6,214.41$              
250 ANIMAL CONTROL 3,047.36$              
251 FORESTRY (190.86)$                
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
304 2016A NORTH METRO CABLE BOND DEBT SERVICE 13,320.28$            
306 LEGENDS OF SLP-TIF 6.1 (4,622.16)$             
313 2011A FIRE EQUIPMENT BOND-DEBT SERVICE -$                        
328 2013B PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING-DEBT SERVICE (4,635.00)$             
329 2013A EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-DEBT SERVICE 28,270.84$            
330 2014A G.O. IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE (2014-15 ST PRJ) 921,053.49$          
331 2017A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-SLP FIRE 94,188.28$            
332 2018A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-DEBT SERVICE 95,311.50$            
333 2018A SLP FIRE DEBT SERVICE (BLAINE) (9,496.87)$             
384 2013A (Refi 2005A) FIRE DEPARTMENT-DEBT SERVICE 12,334.46$            
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
400 REVOLVING CONSTRUCTION 1,212,619.07$       
401 CAPITAL INVESTMENT 2,089,075.74$       
402 MSA MAINTENANCE 166,305.63$          
403 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 416,544.15$          
407 SEALCOATING (15,372.22)$           
410 LAKESIDE/LIONS PARK IMPROVEMENT 22,420.04$            
416 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & RENEWAL 123,823.25$          
425 STORM SEWER REHAB 174,751.36$          
429 2013 EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE 32,974.10$            
431 2017A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE-SLP FIRE 6,757.90$              
432 2018A G.O. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATE 379,318.51$          
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
600 PUBLIC UTILITY RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT 1,956,757.06$       
601 PUBLIC UTILITY OPERATIONS 809,207.55$          
602 WATER TREATMENT PLANT 257,717.55$          
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
700 SEVERANCE (77,332.74)$           

GRAND TOTAL 11,715,590.05$    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE

AUGUST 2019

















Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000 
Minneapolis, MN  55402 
Tel:  (612) 712-2000 
 

 

   

 

 
 
October 1, 2019 
 
 
Mr. Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator  
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432  
 
Re: 2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project 

Project No. 193804625 
Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2-FINAL     

 
 
Dear Dan: 
 
Attached for city approval is Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2-FINAL for the 2019 Street 
Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project.  The prime Contractor on this project is Allied Blacktop.         
 
This request includes pavement markings and release of the final retainage.     
 
We have reviewed the contractor’s payment request and found it to be in order.  We recommend 
approval.  If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be made to 
Allied Blacktop Co. in the amount of $23,242.69.       
 
Please execute the payment request documents. Keep one copy for your records, forward a copy 
to Allied Blacktop, and return one copy to me.  Note that copies of project close-out documents 
(lien waivers and IC-134 form) are attached to the payment request.  
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
STANTEC 

 
 

Phil Gravel 
City Engineer 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director 



Owner:    Date: October 1, 2019

For Period: Request No: 2/FINAL

Contractor:  

CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
2019 STREET SEAL COAT PROJECT
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193804625

SUMMARY
1 Original Contract Amount $ 121,739.50
2 Change Order - Addition $ 0.00
3 Change Order - Deduction $ 0.00
4 Revised Contract Amount $ 121,739.50
5 Value Completed to Date $ 123,915.90
6 Material on Hand $ 0.00
7 Amount Earned $ 123,915.90
8 Less Retainage 0% $ 0.00
9 Subtotal $ 123,915.90
10 Less Amount Paid Previously $ 100,673.21
11 Liquidated damages - $ 0.00
12 AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST FOR PAYMENT NO. 2/FINAL $ 23,242.69

Recommended for Approval by:
STANTEC

Approved by Contractor: Approved by Owner:

Per invoice 4181

Specified Contract Completion Date: Date:

Allied Blacktop Co., 10503 89th Aven. N., Maple Grove, MN 55369

City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st Ave. NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

8/13/2019 to 10/1/2019

ALLIED BLACKTOP COMPANY CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

 193804625REQ2Final.xlsm



Contract Unit Current Quantity Amount
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Quantity to Date to Date

BASE BID - 2019 STREETS:
1 MOBILIZATION AND TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 7500.00 1 $7,500.00
2 ROUTE AND SEAL LBS 8200 1.94 12700 $24,638.00
3 SEAL COAT AGGREGATE, FA-2 (MOD) TN 760 40.00 373 746 $29,840.00
4 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR SEAL COAT, CRS-2 GAL 19750 3.05 19316 $58,913.80
5 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE, YELLOW PAINT LF 6700 0.20 4733 4733 $946.60
6 4" SOLID LINE, WHITE PAINT LF 13400 0.10 7831 7831 $783.10
7 4" SOLID LINE, YELLOW PAINT (Parking Lots) LF 1600 0.75 $0.00
8 HANDICAP SYMBOL, YELLOW PAINT (Parking Lots) EA 3 200.00 $0.00
9 12" STOP LINE, WHITE PAINT LF 1600 0.50 100 100 $50.00
10 LT., RT., or THRU ARROW PVMT. MARKING, WHITE PAINT EA 3 80.00 3 3 $240.00
11 "ONLY" PVMT. MARKING, WHITE PAINT EA 3 90.00 3 3 $270.00
12 ZEBRA CROSSWALK, WHITE PAINT SF 560 3.40 216 216 $734.40

TOTAL BASE BID - 2019 STREETS: $123,915.90

TOTAL BASE BID - 2019 STREETS: $123,915.90
WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: $123,915.90

 193804625REQ2Final.xlsm



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS
OWNER

CONTRACTOR

CHANGE ORDERS
No. Date Description Amount

Total Change Orders 

PAYMENT SUMMARY
No. From To Payment Retainage Completed

1 07/01/2019 08/12/2019
2/FINAL 08/13/2019 10/01/2019

Material on Hand

Total Payment to Date Original Contract $121,739.50
Retainage Pay No. 2/FINAL Change Orders
Total Amount Earned Revised Contract $121,739.50

$123,915.90

$123,915.90

123,915.9023,242.69
100,673.21 5,298.59 105,971.80

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

ALLIED BLACKTOP COMPANY
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193804625

 193804625REQ2Final.xlsm



































































 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  October 2, 2019 

Subject: Storm and Surface Waters Ordinance 
 
As part of the approval and implementation of the City’s Local Surface Water Management Plan, 
staff is presenting an ordinance amending Chapter 52 of the City Code for Council review and 
approval relating to storm and surface waters. 
 
The proposed ordinance achieves the following: 

• Requires that all property-related activities that are regulated by a watershed district shall be 
reviewed and approved by the applicable watershed district prior to local permit or final 
subdivision approval. 

• Establishes a new subchapter, entitled “Private Surface Water Facility Maintenance,” which 
requires a maintenance plan to be submitted for all new private stormwater best 
management practices (BMPs).  The chapter also requires property owners to perform 
maintenance on their existing private stormwater BMPs to ensure they function consistent 
with their original design and establishes and enforcement process to ensure compliance. 

• Requires any land disturbance and/or drainage alterations that impact or have potential 
impact to wetland areas and/or public waters to be reviewed by the local government unit 
(either Coon Creek Watershed District or Rice Creek Watershed District). 

 
The proposed ordinance was drafted by Stantec and reviewed by the City Attorney.  Staff 
recommends approval of the proposed ordinance.  
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





ORDINANCE NO. 455 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 52 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CITY 

CODE RELATING TO STORM AND SURFACE WATERS 
 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. The title of Chapter 52 shall be renamed to “Storm and Surface Waters.” 

 

 

Section 2. A new subchapter, subtitled Watershed District Review and Approval, shall be added to 

read as follows: 

 

 Section 1. REQUIREMENT 

 

 Local property related activities that are regulated by the watershed district(s) exercising control 

over said property shall be reviewed and approved by the applicable watershed district(s) prior to local 

permit or final subdivision approval. 

 

 

Section 3. A new subchapter, subtitled Private Surface Water Facility Maintenance, shall be added 

to Chapter 52 to read as follows: 

 

 Section 1. MAINTENANCE PLAN 

 

(A) No private stormwater best management practice (BMP) shall be approved unless a 

maintenance plan is provided that defines who will conduct the maintenance, the type of maintenance and 

the maintenance intervals. 

 

Section 2. MAINTENANCE OF EXISTING BMPs 

 

(A) The City requires that existing stormwater BMPs be maintained as follows: 

 

(1) Private Stormwater BMPs.  All private stormwater BMPs shall be maintained by 

the property owner so that the BMPs are in proper condition consistent with their original design. 

 

(2) Ponds, Stormwater Wetlands and other non-structural BMPs.  Settled materials 

from ponds, sumps, grit chambers and other BMPs, including settled solids, shall be removed and 

disposed of as needed to maintain BMP function.  Brush, shrubs and trees shall be removed from ponds 

and non-structural BMPs where they interfere with the BMP function as originally designed. 

 

(3) Infiltration, Filtration, Underground Storage and other structural BMPs.  

Annual inspections, removal of litter, debris, sediment and replacement of mulch, vegetation and eroded 

areas is required to maintained the function as originally designed. 

 

(B) Inspection.  The City shall inspect, or require the inspection of, all stormwater BMPs 

during construction, during the first year of operation and at least once every five years thereafter. 

  



 

Section 3. ENFORCEMENT. 

 

(A) Notice of violation.  Whenever the city finds that BMP maintenance has not been 

provided to meet a requirement of this section, the city may order compliance by written notice of 

violation to the responsible person/entity. 

 

(B) If abatement of a violation and/or restoration of affected property is required, the notice 

shall set forth a deadline within which such remediation or restoration must be completed. The notice 

shall further advise that, should the violator fail to remediate or restore within the established deadline, 

the work will be done by a designated governmental agency or a contractor and the expense thereof shall 

be charged to the violator. 

 

(C) If the invoice sent to the responsible person/entity for abatement and/or restoration is not 

paid within 30 days after date of invoice, the city may draw the amount of the invoice from any financial 

guarantees the city may hold from the responsible person/entity or may assess the property from which 

the offense originated pursuant to M.S. § 429.101. 

 

Section 4. A new subchapter, entitled Wetland and Public Water Management, shall be added to 

Chapter 52 to read as follows: 

 

 Section 1. Regulation and Review 

  

(A) Land disturbance and/or drainage alterations that impact or have the potential to impact 

wetland areas and/or public waters within the City are subject to review by the acting local government 

unit (LGU) for the location of potential impacts. LGUs in Spring Lake Park are Coon Creek Watershed 

District (CCWD) and Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD), as defined in the City’s Local Surface 

Water Management Plan, as amended from time to time.  Coordination should occur with the LGU 

having jurisdiction over the applicable wetland(s) to be impacted or potentially impacted. 

  

Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall have full force and effect upon its passage and 

publication. 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this _____ day of 

________________, 2019. 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-33 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF TITLE AND SUMMARY OF 

ORDINANCE 455, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 52 OF THE SPRING 

LAKE PARK CITY CODE RELATING TO STORM AND SURFACE WATERS 

 

WHEREAS, as authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, subd. 4, the City 

Council has determined that publication of the title and summary of Ordinance 455 will clearly 

inform the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, a printed copy of the Ordinance is available for inspection during regular 

office hours in the office of the City Clerk. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the following summary of Ordinance No. 455 is approved for 

publication: 

 

“On October 7, 2019, the Spring Lake Park City Council approved Ordinance No. 455, 

entitled ‘An Ordinance Amending Chapter 52 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Relating 

to Storm and Surface Waters.’ 

 

The following is a summary of Ordinance No. 455, a copy of which is available in its 

entirety for review during regular office hours at the City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st 

Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN, or for review on the City’s website, www.slpmn.org. 

 

The Ordinance renames Chapter 52 to ‘Storm and Surface Waters.’  The Ordinance 

requires watershed district review and approval of any local property-related activities 

regulated by said watershed district prior to issuance of a local permit or final subdivision 

approval.  The Ordinance requires maintenance plans to be submitted for all new 

stormwater best management practices (BMPs) and establishes a maintenance plan and an 

enforcement mechanism for the maintenance plan for existing BMPs.  The Ordinance states 

that any land disturbance or land alterations that impact wetlands or public waters require 

watershed district review.” 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

 

 

http://www.slpmn.org/


 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 7th day of October, 

2019. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS 

 

Minutes of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission regularly scheduled meeting held on  

September 23, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Vice Chairperson Bernhagen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Bernhagen, Julien, Eischens and Cobbs 

 

Members Absent: Commissioners Hansen 

 

Staff Present: Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors:   Councilmember Dircks 

    Councilmember Delfs 

    Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff 

 

3.  Approval of Minutes – August 26, 2019 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER JULIEN, 

APPROVING THE MINUTES OF AUGUST 26, 2019.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

4.  Public Hearing – Subdivision Ordinance Amendments 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Commission would be reviewing two amendments to the City’s 

subdivision code.  He stated that the first amendment amends sections 152.015 and 152.017 of the 

Subdivision Ordinance.  He stated that these amendments require the subdivider to submit the preliminary 

plat of his/her proposed subdivision to the applicable Watershed District for review and approval, stating 

that the final plat approval will be granted until evidence of the Watershed District approval is provided.  

He stated that in addition, the subdivider must provide a copy of the Watershed District approval to the city 

with the final plat application. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that this particular ordinance amendment is in response to comments the 

City received from the Watershed Districts after reviewing the City’s Local Surface Water Management 

Plan. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the second amendment creates an administrative subdivision process 

that allows a property owner to subdivide a parcel from one to two lots or to combine two lots into one lot.  

He stated that the resulting lots must comply with all the terms of the subdivision and zoning ordinances. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the platting process is expensive and this process provides a less 

expensive way for these types of subdivisions and lot combinations to happen rather than through the formal 

process.  He stated that while these are not frequent, these types of requests do come up from time to time.  

He stated that this ordinance will provide the City with the flexibility to address them as needed.  

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 

 

 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Attorney has reviewed the Ordinance amendments and has 

approved them. 

 

Commissioner Eischens inquired as to what Watershed District applicants would make application to. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that it would depend on which District the applicant’s property is located 

in. He stated it would be either the Coon Creek or the Rice Creek Watershed. 

 

Vice Chairperson Bernhagen opened the public hearing at 7:03 PM. 

 

Vice Chairperson Bernhagen asked for discussion from the floor.  Hearing none, he closed the public 

hearing at 7:05 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER COBBS TO 

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS.  ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Other  

 

Commissioner Eischens reminded the Commission and the residents that a vacancy exists on the 

Commission since Lisa Dircks was appointed the City Council.   

 

8.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER JULIEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS TO 

ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 PM. 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  October 2, 2019 

Subject: Subdivision Ordinance Amendments 
 
Attached are two amendments to the City’s subdivision code.  A public hearing has been 
scheduled to review the amendments prior to a recommendation to the City Council. 
 
The first amendment amends sections 152.015 and 152.017 of the Subdivision Ordinance.  These 
amendments require the subdivider to submit the preliminary plat of his/her proposed 
subdivision to the applicable Watershed District for review and approval, stating that final plat 
approval will not be granted until evidence of Watershed District approval is provided.  In 
addition, the subdivider must provide a copy of the Watershed District approval to the City with 
their final plat application. 
 
This particular ordinance amendment is in response to comments the City received from the 
Watershed Districts after reviewing the City’s Local Surface Water Management Plan. 
 
The second amendment creates an administrative subdivision process that allows a property owner 
to subdivide a parcel from one to two lots or to combine two lots into one lot.  The resulting lots 
must comply with all of the terms of the subdivision and zoning ordinances.   
 
The platting process is expensive and this process provides a less expensive way for these types of 
subdivisions and lot combinations to happen rather than through the formal platting process.  
While these aren’t frequent, these types of requests do come up from time to time.  This 
ordinance will provide the City with the flexibility to address them as needed. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the draft ordinances.  If you have any questions, please don’t 
hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 





ORDINANCE NO. 456 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CODE OF 

ORDINANCE RELATING TO SUBDIVISIONS 

 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. Section 152.015 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance shall hereby be amended as 

follows: 

 

§ 152.015  PRELIMINARY PLAT; PROCEDURES. 

 

   (A)   Prior to the preparation of a preliminary plat the subdivider should meet with the Zoning 

Administrator and the City Engineer regarding city plans for the thoroughfares, parks, utilities, and the 

like, in the area being subdivided. 

 

   (B)   The subdivider shall have a preliminary plat prepared on the basis of the city plans, and of the 

design standards and data required by this chapter. 

 

   (C)   The subdivider shall then submit to the Zoning Administrator ten copies of a preliminary plat of 

his/her proposed subdivision, the requirements of which are set forth in this chapter. They shall be filed at 

least 30 days prior to a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting and shall be accompanied by 

the fees set forth the in the fee schedule, as may be amended from time to time. An electronic copy of the 

preliminary plat, in a format specified by the Zoning Administrator, shall also be submitted. 

 

   (D)   The subdivider shall submit the preliminary plat of his/her proposed subdivision to the applicable 

Watershed District(s) for review and approval.  Final plat approval will not be granted until evidence of 

Watershed District approval is provided. 

 

   (DE)   Notice procedure. Notice of the public hearing at which the Planning Commission will consider 

the preliminary plat shall be made by the Zoning Administrator pursuant to M.S. § 462.358, Subd. 3b, as 

it may be amended from time to time. The owner or subdivider shall also be notified as to the time and 

place of the public hearing. As required by M.S. § 505.03, as it may be amended from time to time, at 

least 30 days prior to taking final action on a preliminary plat, the proposed preliminary plat must be 

presented by the Administrative Officer to the Commissioner of Transportation for review if the plat 

includes or borders on a trunk highway or state rail bank property. Within five days after receiving a 

preliminary plat that includes or borders on an existing or proposed county road or state rail bank 

property, the Administrative Officer must submit it to the County Engineer for review. The 

Commissioner of Transportation and the County Engineer must report to the city within 30 days with any 

comments and recommendations they may have. No preliminary plat may be approved by the city until 

these comments and recommendations are received and considered. Within ten days after approval of the 

preliminary plat, notice must be sent to the Commissioner and the County Board explaining how their 

comments and recommendations have been met. 

 

   (EF)   Public hearing. At the public hearing set for consideration of the preliminary plat, the Planning 

Commission shall consider comments to the notice of plat and it shall also review the preliminary plat 

from the standpoint of environmental impact, compatibility with surrounding area, suitability of area for 

subdividing, public health and welfare, crowding potential, the compatibility with the city Comprehensive 

Plan and overall city planning. 

 



   (FG)   Planning Commission action. At the conclusion of the public hearing set forth in the preceding 

division, the Planning Commission shall either recommend approval, conditional approval or denial of the 

preliminary plat. The Planning Commission may also table the preliminary plat for future consideration. 

The Planning Commission shall not recommend approval of a preliminary plat unless the presentation 

requirements set forth in § 152.016 have all been met. No lot on the preliminary plat shall be 

recommended for approval if, in the opinion of the Planning Commission, a lot does not have dedicated 

road access, or an adequate building site, meeting the requirements of all rules and regulations in this 

chapter and the code of the city. The action of the Planning Commission shall be stated in writing setting 

forth the conditions of approval, reasons for approval or the reasons for denial. The Planning 

Commission's recommendation shall then be submitted to the City Council. 

 

   (GH)   City Council action. The City Council shall consider the Planning Commission's action, if the 

city has a Planning Commission, at their next regularly scheduled meeting, and shall either approve, 

approve with conditions, deny or table for future consideration the application. As required by M.S. § 

462.358, Subd. 3b, as it may be amended from time to time, the Council must either approve or deny the 

application for a preliminary plat within 120 days after the application has been submitted, unless an 

extension of time has been agreed to in writing by the subdivider. The 120-day period does not begin to 

run until the application contains all of the information required by § 152.016. Failure to comply with the 

time limits for approval in M.S. § 462.358, Subd. 3b, as it may be amended from time to time, may result 

in automatic approval of a preliminary plat. The Council shall not approve a preliminary plat unless the 

presentation requirements set forth in § 152.016 have all been met. No lot on the preliminary plat shall be 

approved if, in the opinion of the Council, a lot does not have dedicated road access, an adequate building 

site, or sufficient area for an on-site individual sewage treatment system in areas where public services are 

not available, meeting the requirements of all rules and regulations in this chapter and the code of the city. 

The action of the Council shall be stated in writing, setting forth the conditions of approval, reasons for 

approval or the reasons for denial. Approval shall mean the acceptance of the design as a basis for 

preparation of the final plat, and the submission of such final plat for approval. Approval by the City 

Council of all engineering proposals presented in the preliminary plat which pertain to such things as 

water supply, sewage disposal, storm drainage, gas and electric service, road gradients and widths and the 

surface of roads is required prior to the approval of the final plat. The Council may, after notifying the 

subdivider, employ qualified persons to check and verify each proposal, the costs of such services shall be 

paid by the subdivider. 

 

Section 2. Section 152.017 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance shall hereby be amended as 

follows: 

 

§ 152.017  FINAL PLAT; PROCEDURES. 

 

   (A)   The owner or subdivider shall file with the Zoning Administrator within one year of the date of 

approval of the preliminary plat the final plat which shall substantially conform to the preliminary plat as 

approved and all applicable city regulations and ordinances, state and federal rules, regulations and laws. 

Final plat approval shall not be granted to any plat which is not filed within the time herein specified, 

unless an extension is requested in writing and for good cause, granted by the City Council. The final plat 

shall be presented to the City Council at a scheduled meeting which is at least two weeks after the date of 

filing with the Zoning Administrator. 

 

   (B)   The owner or subdivider shall submit the following: 

 

      (1)   Ten copies of the final plat. This final plat shall incorporate all changes required by the Council. 

Otherwise it shall conform to the preliminary plan. The final plat may constitute only that portion of the 

preliminary plan which the subdivider proposes to record and develop at the time. Lots which have 



received preliminary approval but are not included on the final plat must be considered as a new 

subdivision; and 

 

      (2)   An up-to-date certified abstract of title or registered property report and other evidence as the 

City Attorney may require showing title or control in the applicant; and. 

 

      (3)   A copy of the permit approval from the applicable Watershed District(s).  If a permit is not 

required by the Watershed District, the owner or subdivider shall provide written documentation from the 

applicable Watershed District(s) stating that no permit is required. 

 

   (C)   The Zoning Administrator, City Engineer and City Attorney shall check the final plat to see that it 

is in substantial conformity with the preliminary plat as approved by the City Council atin that it meets all 

applicable city regulations and ordinances, state and federal rules, regulations and laws. 

 

   (D)   City Council action. Final plat approval shall not be granted unless all presentation requirements 

of § 152.018 have been met and the plat conforms to all applicable city regulations and ordinances, state 

and federal rules, regulations and laws. The City Council shall approve, deny or table the final plat, and 

the Clerk shall notify the owner or subdivider of the Board's actions within 60 days of the submittal of the 

final plat, as required by M.S. § 462.358, Subd. 3b, as it may be amended from time to time, unless an 

extension of time has been agreed to in writing by the subdivider. Failure to meet the time limit 

requirements of M.S. § 462.358, Subd. 3b, as it may be amended from time to time, may result in 

automatic approval of the final plat. The final plat, if approved, shall then be recorded with the County 

Recorder by the subdivider, at the subivider’s expense and proof of recording shall be provided to the 

Zoning Administrator. If any irregularity prevents recording of the final plat, the County RecorderAuditor 

shall notify the owner or subdivider. Any approval of the final plat by the Council shall be null and void if 

the plat is not recorded with the County Recorder within 90 days after the date of approval unless 

application for an extension of time is made, in writing, during said 90-day period, to the City Council 

and for good cause granted by the Council 

 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall have full force and effect upon its passage and publication. 

 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this ____ day of October 2019. 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-34 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF TITLE AND SUMMARY OF 

ORDINANCE 456, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE SPRING 

LAKE PARK CITY CODE RELATING TO SUBDIVISIONS 

 

WHEREAS, as authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, subd. 4, the City 

Council has determined that publication of the title and summary of Ordinance 456 will clearly 

inform the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, a printed copy of the Ordinance is available for inspection during regular 

office hours in the office of the City Clerk. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the following summary of Ordinance No. 456 is approved for 

publication: 

 

“On October 7, 2019, the Spring Lake Park City Council approved Ordinance No. 456, 

entitled ‘An Ordinance Amending Chapter 152 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance 

Relating to Subdivisions.’ 

 

The following is a summary of Ordinance No. 456, a copy of which is available in its 

entirety for review during regular office hours at the City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st 

Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN, or for review on the City’s website, www.slpmn.org. 

 

The Ordinance requires the subdivider to submit preliminary plat to the applicable 

Watershed District for review and approval.  The Ordinance states that a copy of the permit 

approval is required to be submitted with the final plat application.  The Ordinance clarifies 

the subdivider’s responsibilities upon City Council approval.” 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.slpmn.org/


Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 7th day of October, 

2019. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 457 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CITY 

CODE RELATING TO SUBDIVISIONS 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

Section 1. Chapter 152.005 of the Spring Lake Park City Code shall be amended as follows 

SUBDIVISION, ADMINISTRATIVE.  A subdivision which results in two (2) or fewer parcels, tracts or 

lots from one (1) or two (2) existing parcels, tracts or lots. 

Section 2. Chapter 152 of the Spring Lake Park City Code shall be amended to add the following 

sections. 

Section 1. ADMINISTRATIVE SUBDIVISIONS; QUALIFICATION 

The following shall be considered an administrative subdivision: 

(A) Lot Boundary Line Adjustment.  Divisions of land where the division is to permit the

adding of a parcel of land to an abutting lot or the combination of recorded lots to form no

more than two (2) lots.  Newly created lots shall conform to the design and performance

standards of Chapter 152 and Chapter 153 of the City Code.

(B) Lot Split.  The simple division of a single parcel, tract or lot to create no more than two (2)

lots and the newly created property line will not cause the remaining portion of the lot or

any structure to be in violation with Chapter 152 and Chapter 153 of the City Code.

(C) Base Lot Subdivision.  In the case of a request to divide a base lot upon which a two-family

dwelling or a townhouse, which is part of a recorded plat where the division is to permit

individual private ownership of a single dwelling unit within such a structure and the newly

created property lines will not cause any of the unit lots or the structure to be in violation of

Chapter 152 and Chapter 153 of the City Code.

Section 2. INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SUBDIVISIONS 

Whenever any subdivision or land as outlined in Section 1 is proposed, the owner or subdivider 

shall file an application and secure approval of an administrative subdivision.  The Zoning 

Administrator retains full discretion to mandate that any such application proceed as a formal 

subdivision application. 

The administrative subdivision application shall be considered to be officially filed when the 

Zoning Administrator has received the application and has determined that the application is 

complete.  The administrative subdivision application will not be deemed complete without 

evidence of permit approval from the applicable watershed district(s).  Administrative 

subdivisions shall consist of maps and accompanying written documents.  The subdivider shall 

submit one (1) large scale copy, five (5) reduced scale copies (11 inches by 17 inches) and one 

digital copy in a format accepted by the City with a resolution of 300dpi or greater to include the 

following information: 

(A) Certificate of survey prepared by a licensed land surveyor, identifying the following:

(1) Scale (engineering only) one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet.



(2) Name and address, including telephone number, of legal owner and/or agent 

of property. 

(3) North point indication 

(4) Existing boundaries of parcel to be platted with dimensions and area and 

proposed new property lines with dimensions noted. 

(5) Existing legal description/proposed legal description of new lots. 

(6) Easements of record. 

(7) Delineated wetland boundary, to include the ordinary high water level 

(OHWL) of any lakes or Department of Natural Resources (DNR) waters, 100 

year flood elevations. 

(8) All encroachments, easements or rights-of-way encumbering the property. 

(9) Existing buildings, structures and improvements within the parcel to be 

platted and those one hundred (100) feet outside the boundaries of the subject 

parcel. 

(10) Locations, widths and names of all public streets or rights-of-way showing 

type, width and condition of the improvements, if any, which pass through 

and/or are within one hundred (100) feet. 

(11) Proposed driveway locations and locations of existing driveways on the same 

side of the road and any applicable driveway maintenance agreements. 

(12) Location of any existing abandoned wells, drainageways, waterways, water 

courses, lakes and wetlands. 

 

Section 3. FILING AND REVIEW OF APPLICATION 

 

(A) The owner or subdivider shall file an administrative subdivision application with all 

required information and accompanying fee and escrow, as set forth in the City’s fee 

schedule. 

(B) Upon receipt of an application, the Zoning Administrator shall refer copies of the complete 

administrative subdivision application to City staff and consultants for review and the 

preparation of a report. 

(C) The Zoning Administrator shall have the authority to request additional information 

pertinent to the administrative subdivision. Failure to provide the necessary supportive 

information may be grounds for denial of the request. 

(D) Decision. The Zoning Administrator shall reach a decision on the requested administrative 

subdivision within one hundred twenty (120) days of complete application, unless the 

applicant agrees to an extension of the review period. 

(1) The Zoning Administrator may approve the administrative subdivision with 

conditions that must be met to insure the administrative subdivision is compliant 

with the regulations set forth in Chapters 152 and 153 of the City Code, as may 

be amended, and other applicable requirements. 

(2) The Zoning Administrator shall prepare findings and deny a subdivision if the 

administrative subdivision fails to comply with regulations of Chapter 152 and 

Chapter 153 of the City Code, as may be amended, or other applicable 

requirements 

(E) Decision Appeal. The owner or subdivider may appeal an administrative subdivision denial 

to the City Council.  The appeal must be filed within 30 days following the decision of the 

Zoning Administrator. 

 

Section 4. RECORDING 

 



If the administrative subdivision is approved by the Zoning Administrator, the administrative 

subdivision shall then be recorded with the County Recorder by the subdivider at the subdivider’s 

expense and proof of recording shall be provided to the Zoning Administrator.  If any irregularity 

prevents recording of the administrative subdivision, the County Recorder shall notify the owner 

or subdivider.  The administrative subdivision shall be null and void if it is not recorded with the 

County Recorder within 90 days after the date of approval. 

 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall have full force and effect upon its passage and 

publication. 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this _____ day of 

________________, 2019. 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-35 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF TITLE AND SUMMARY OF 

ORDINANCE 457, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE SPRING 

LAKE PARK CITY CODE RELATING TO SUBDIVISIONS 

 

WHEREAS, as authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, subd. 4, the City 

Council has determined that publication of the title and summary of Ordinance 457 will clearly 

inform the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, a printed copy of the Ordinance is available for inspection during regular 

office hours in the office of the City Clerk. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the following summary of Ordinance No. 457 is approved for 

publication: 

 

“On October 7, 2019, the Spring Lake Park City Council approved Ordinance No. 457, 

entitled ‘An Ordinance Amending Chapter 152 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance 

Relating to Subdivisions.’ 

 

The following is a summary of Ordinance No. 457, a copy of which is available in its 

entirety for review during regular office hours at the City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st 

Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN, or for review on the City’s website, www.slpmn.org. 

 

The Ordinance creates a definition for an administrative subdivision and provides for 

qualifications and procedures relating to administrative subdivisions.” 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

 

 

 

  

http://www.slpmn.org/


 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 7th day of October, 

2019. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  September 30, 2019 

Subject: Monte’s Site Plan Review 
 
Monte’s Sports Bar, 8299 University Avenue NE, has submitted an application for site plan review 
for an 8 foot by 20 foot storage and cooler/freezer unit.  Staff discovered this after a portion of the 
structure was constructed without a building permit.  Last week, Mayor Nelson and I met with the 
owner of Monte’s, Dan Freih, to discuss the zoning requirement of a site plan review.  Application 
was made on Monday, September 30. 
 
Section 153.060 of the City’s zoning code states that all building and site improvements in the C-
1, C-2, C-3 and I-1 zoning districts require site plan review by the City Council.  The application 
was forwarded to City Planner Phil Carlson for his review and comment. 
 
Monte’s Sports Bar is zoned C-2, Neighborhood & Service Center Commercial.  Restaurants, 
night clubs and the like are permitted uses in the C-2 zoning district.  The proposed storage and 
cooler/freezer unit is an accessory building.  Accessory uses customarily incidental to the permitted 
or conditional uses allowed in the district are allowed. 
 
History 
 
There used to be a 20 foot by 20 foot walk-in 
freezer/cooler near this location.  According to 
the minutes of the March 1, 2010 City Council 
meeting (see attached), the cooler was located 8 
feet away from the building and consisted of a 
stucco/textured finish to match the principal 
building exterior.  The walk-in cooler/freezer was 
constructed to support the operations of the Pizza 
Box business that was located in the area.  At 
some point prior to 2014, the walk-in 
cooler/freezer was removed from the site.  The 
grandfathering of the site plan approval has since 
expired. 
 

2010 

Cooler 

Location 

2011 Aerial Photo 



Site Plan Application 
 

Section 153.061 establishes setbacks for 
accessory buildings requires a detached 
accessory building to not be closer than 8 
feet to the principal building.  As you can 
see in the diagram to the left, the proposed 
location does not meet this setback. 
 
The Code further states that a detached 
accessory building may not be more than 18 
feet in height or the height of the principal 
structure, whichever is less.  The proposed 
structure meets this standard.  The Code 
limits accessory structures to be lesser of 
40% of the lot size or 1,200 square feet.  
The proposed structure meets this standard 
as well.  The proposed structure also 

complies with the City’s C-2 setback requirements. 
 
Section 153.100(B)(10) deals with visual aesthetics.  The proposed structure is to be sided with 
cedar siding.  The proposed building is not a very attractive building and is plain and industrial in 
appearance.  While wood siding is not specifically mentioned as a prohibited material, it is not in 
keeping with the stone, brick and stucco exterior of the principal building.  As mentioned 
previously, the walk-in cooler built in 2010 was sided with stucco.  Staff recommends requiring 
that the materials be upgraded to match some element of the existing building and that an 
architectural element be added to give it some visual design connection to the rest of the site.  As 
an alternative, the proposed storage and cooler/freezer unit could be screened from the north and 
east sides. 
 
The City Council may also wish to use this application to bring property screening requirements 
up to City Code standards.  Section 153.064(I) of the Zoning Code addresses buffer yards to 
residential areas.  The existing east side of the site has a chain link fence with slats and some tall 
arborvitae trees, although there are gaps in the landscaping.  The Council should consider 
requiring the applicant to upgrade the buffer to conform with City standards. 
  



Existing screening – facing east 

 
 
The HVAC plan submitted to MNSPECT showed the HVAC unit to be constructed on the east 
side of the building.  Upon construction, the HVAC unit was set on the sidewalk adjacent to the 
north side of the building, visible from University Avenue.  The applicant has proposed screening 
the unit with a cedar fence.  Staff is concerned that the unit, along with the proposed screening, 
will encroach in the required clearance between the proposed fence and the end of the handrail 
for the existing ramp on the north side of the building.  The building code and the fire code 
requires a landing length to be more than 48 inches in the direction of travel for a ramp that is not 
part of an accessible route. 
 
Existing condition 

       

Landscape Gaps 



 
Proposed screening. 

 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan review with the following conditions: 

1. Applicant shall move the storage and cooler/freezer unit to a location that complies with 
the 8 foot setback requirement between detached accessory structures and principal 
structures as set forth by Section 153.061 of the Zoning Code. 

2. Applicant shall use siding materials on the accessory structure that are consistent with the 
brick, stone and stucco used in the existing structure and add an architectural element to 
provide a visual design connection between the accessory building and the rest of the site. 

3. Applicant shall screen HVAC units with a fence constructed in compliance with City Code 
and protect said fencing with bollards.  Applicant shall ensure that there is a 48 inch 
clearance from the end of the handrail to the fencing, pursuant to the State Building Code 
and State Fire Code (Chapter 10, Section 1010).  [The City Council could also require the 
HVAC units to be relocated to comply with the original mechanical plan submitted by the applicant 
to MNSPECT.] 

4. Applicant shall bring the screening on the east side of the property into conformance with 
Section 153.064(I) of the Zoning Code. 

 
If you have any questions regarding the site plan approval, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 
763-784-6491. 



._._ 
Spring Lake Park 

H ij:OrJ ,·C'ornm: tnit)'. H mnc. 

City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81 st Avenue NE · 

Springiake Park, MN ·55432 
763-784-6491 (p) 763-792-7257 (f) 

info@slpmn.org 

~ a r ~ 

. For~ffjc;,g \[J~e ~nl_'y . 
Case Number: 
Fee Paid: 
Received by: 
Date Filed: 
Date Complete: 
Base Fee: Escrow: 

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 

-

D Appeal ite Plan/Building Plan Review 
D Comprehensive Plan Amendment D Conceptual Plan Review 
o Ordinance Amendment (Text) D Conditional -Use Permit 

D Minor Subdivision 
D Lot Combination 
• Preliminary Plat 

D Rezoning D Variance D Final Plat 
D Other 

.. 
·~ 

D Planned Unit Development D Street or Easement Vacation -------
··,g~P:EAq .. 1Ni=CJRMAJtof4 · ~ 

\ $ ,. • ' .• , 

Current Zonin 

Business Name: 

Name: Business Name: 
Address: 
Cit State: Zi Code: 

Fax: E-mail: 
Contact: Title: 

4. 

Nature of Pro osed Use: 

Pro·ect Name: Date of A 
Nature of Re uest: 



-~ .: .. 

APPLICATION FEES AND EXPENSES: 

The City of Spring Lake Park requires all applicants to reimburse the City for any and all costs incurred by the City to review 
and act upon applications. 

The application fee includes administrative costs which are necessary to process the application. The escrow fee will include 
all charges for staff time by the City Planner, City Engineer, City Attorney, and/or any other consultants as needed to process 
the application. 

Minnesota Statute § 471.462 requires all cities to provide, upon request, a nonbinding estimate of consulting fees in 
connection with applications for permits, licenses, or other approvals relating to real estate development or construction. If the 
applicant requests the estimate, the application shall not be deemed complete until the City has (1) provided an estimate to 
the applicant; (2) received the required application fees, as specified by the City; (3) received a signed acceptance of the fee 
estimate from the applicant; and (4) received a signed statement that the applicant has not relied on the estimate of fees in its 
decision to proceed with the final application from the applicant. 

The City will track all consultant costs associated with the application. If these costs are projected to exceed the money 
initially deposited to your escrow account, you will be notified in the manner that you have identified below that additional 
monias are required in order for your appiication process to continue. If you choose to terminate the application (notice must 
be in writing), you will be responsible for all costs incurred to that point. If you choose to continue the process you will be 
billed for the additional monies and an explanation of expenses will be furnished. Remittance of these additional fees will be 
due within thirty (30) days from the date the invoice is mailed. If payment is not received as required by this agreement, the 
City may approve a special assessment for which the property owner specifically agrees to be to be assessed for 100 percent 
per annum and waives any and all appeals under Minnesota Statutes Section 429.081 as amended. All fees and expenses 
are due whether the application is approved or denied. · 

With my signature below, I hereby acknowledge that I have read this agreement in its entirety and understand the terms 
herein. I agree to pay to the City all costs incurred during the review process as set forth in this Agreement. This 
includes any and all expenses that exceed the initial Escrow Deposit to be paid within 30 days of billing notification. I further 
understand that the application process will be terminated if payment is not made and application may be denied for failure to 
reimburse City for costs. I further understand that the City may approve a special assessment against my property for any 
unpaid escrows and that I specifically waive any and all appeals under Minnesota Statutes 429.081, as amended. 

I wish to be notified of additional costs in the following manner (select one): 

~ E-mail Oa.ur c) ,ttc},f,., tf/(02hu). Ct),• Fax ________ • USPS - Certified Mail 

I, the undersigned, hereby apply for the considerations described above and. declare that the information and 
materials submitte.d in support of this application are in compliance with adopted City policy and ordinance 
requirements are complete to the best of my knowledge. 

I acknowledge that I have read the statement entitled "Application Fees and Expenses" as listed above. 

I understand that this application will be processed in accordance with established City review procedures and 
Minnesota Statutes Section 15.99 as amended, at such time as it is determined to be complete. Pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 15.99, the City will notify the applicant within fifteen (15) business days from the filing 
date of any incomplete or other information necessary to complete the application, including all four requirements of 
Minnesota Statute § 4 71.462, should I request a written estimate of consultant fees. Failure on my part to supply 
all necessary · ormation as requested b ity may be cause for denying this application. 

Date: 2;._cJ? -/P 
7 



·;/ ., 
:;j 

r-.:-• 

'2J 

NEW EXTERIOR ax20 - --- ·, 
REFRIGERATOR/FREEZER 

UNIT 

NEW EXTERIOR 8X20 
REFRIGERATOR/FREEZER 

UNIT 

"'---) 

~ 

r;=-------------=ii 
11 I ________________ _j:J ' II 

7,-------- -:: ------ 1 I I 
11 , 1 ---- ---- j 1

1 

I I L I ' ·- -- . - 11 
11 , • •--· 11 

_-, c-- - '' . I 
i1 --.,.~ ~-~ •. r------ - - -·- i, 

I 1 ._,. ' ?:- i I[·! I I . 
11 • :;· • • I, , I 
I :~· · •·:, . I ·.-. ' I, I I 
I '·7, . -:- 1 : 1 11 I .-.• 1 I . I l 

- - - J.. -'... - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - _ J _J I I' •. ;; i: ' I . : l I I_ - I I 7f--------------------'..J (. f~ ; ;' ,' ;,_, 11 i f 
11 . r:.. j " ti t ', -- . -' -' ' ---.:__.:_ ~ 
11 ~ !,, -";} ~• r?' j i . 1 NEW EXTERIOR BX20 
I 0.::,. ' · , - REFRIGERATOR/FREEZER 

- ~IT 
I ,-.., _ ~ NEWROOF TOPMAKE-UPAIR I 
I ' - -- ---~·/ ANDHVACEOUIPMENT VER!FY \ ' '' I I 
I _ WITH MECHANICAL '1 

I CONTRACTOR, NOTE VERIFY • ( • - ... ,.. I 
ALL OPENINGS WITH , . I 

I I ; STRUCTURAL ENGINEER 

I ! I sc;c • :~~~;~A~NE~~~~~~t60RK 
I ,-. •...• - -~-- STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING 
I DRAWINGS FOR PERMIT_ 
I APPLICATION ' 

}. 

_._, 

I ~-
I :·-= ,, - - - - -,• 

J J-- - --=---=---=---=--L: ----=---=-.::::---=---=-_---=-----=---=- } ~--=---=---. - : : -r : : . ··· ···· - ~s z · -- ~~---"L,.-----.,.--JJ 
' .. -:-:.. .:i.;-" :.. __ - ~'-·- - - .. 

0 PROPQSEO ROOF E~E~ PLAN 

... 
"..: ~ .. 
~} 

• ... :'. ' 

:c,· 

I ~c:v 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

NVIZEON 
EH',1SIOH1HE POSSElHIES 
w* ri r. ,· 1zc 01,.c0 1,1 
I U 1~ [lU C Ill Cl [ 
~:N~[T ~l{A. UhllUOT~SlliS 
f'HO ~[. ( l lll Hl,111 1 

Corli!'iClll,on: 

l h¥ebytltfblylhat1N,p1:at1. 
t,p60r.cat.on.Cfropo,1w~ 
pr~~b)' ..... or\11'\0..,my 
Oireelluper,i,ion,ndlN\ I 
Ml lll/uly l lten1tdNd'l1l•d 
I..W>d«IMla·NSollheSal• 
o1unrwu~. 

,....,. 

o.:,: 
_.,..,.6:tl20\9 

"""""·_201i-(110 
Orr.o'!lllr, 
~R _ 

~~!d<ic!By 

• lo.-..: 

+ 

+ 
"- N 
n, . ~ co w I{) z I{) 

-(l)Q)z 
~t::~~ 
~ 0 z,~ 
°' c. ·iii ro 

1;:: en ~ ll. 
-2 Cl) ·2: ~ 
~ -Q) ::, j 
.s ... a, O') 

g ~ ·[ 
:ii: Cl) 

z 
::i 
a. 
1-z 
w 
~ 

0 9: 
w::, 
Cl) a 
0 W 

.. ll. LL 
! 0 0 
i 0:: 0 
1 a. c::: 

ShffLNumbel'. 

A3.2 
li:. uu i. VlltON , , .. c . 



KEYNOTES: 
1. R.RMSHAIClNSTAU.t£WTMlCEDNI.UlHO,P>.MTO""'TotfJIJSTM 
8ULONJS'l1.l:COFJCStt. 
2. R.RMSHNIONSTAU.t£WPRf.flrllSt£0METALWAU.CN'NIOFLASHHG, 
CXUlRTO~TOIEXtSTIN08Ul.l»IGPRE.fNISHEDMETAL 
l. F\AHl$llN«llHSTAU.tEWNSLUTEDSKf'PINGCCWTAINERSTOAAGEI.NT 
NIOINSTAU.IEifJ.fl'XT-r/NSl.lAltDHOU.OWIETALOOORNIOFIW4wmt 
STOAAGELOO<$ETAIClou.oeoL.T.STOAAGEUNITWU&EENCl.OSEDWITHt£W 
WOCOflWilEDWAU.AICl SCN). 
4, fU!NISHAICllHSTAU.t£WCOMIIIKAT10NW~COCURNIOF'FIUZ!.R 
WITHHSWTEDWALLCEl.NlNIOFlOORPAHB.5.lNTWU aEEJria.OSED'MTM 
NEWWOOOFRAl,(DW.-IUSA.~Sl»I0.11:lD'Olm«IFRHZEROOORlHT 

""""' 

ISSUED FOR PERMIT 

NVIZEON 
EH\1SIOH TlfE POSSISUTIES 
'l'f"IIW . NVll(OJII . CO II 
II S 15 Cl W C I~ Cl [ 
IIINN[TON.(.,l.,U;fli!IUOU.SUIS 
'M ONE : {fllllH•2 1U 

Ceftllllcallon: 

lheR,by~lhatW.p!an, 
1Ptd'Calkln,orrwpot1-
pnpar.cibyme,orund«rrr, 
lhct~ancl~I 
.m•diql..lcenNd~ 
ll'ldw!Nl ..... ottt.St.te 
dM-

---.,.;.;.~_-

--L~--....... 
MNAITZ'ILlr;ilnM•4137i 
ON: 

- ~:II I 
_20___!!:!lj_Q_ 
0,,-By. 

""'-
~By: .... 
, jc ... 
1 I OW29i20111 

._ N 

co . ~ 
Ill ~ LO 

o;U>!;?z 
"t:l t:: <( ::aE 
E o ::;-.:,l 
Q) a. ·u; ro 
~Cl)~~ 
.g U> ·c--" 
-l!l ·a, :::::, j 
-:: .... ~ C, 

g ~ -[ 
~ en 

(9 
z - en s: c,/j I-
0 UJ z 
I (9 ::::, 

en ~ c:: 
3 0 ~ 
UJ I- UJ - en UJ > 0 c:: 
C:: UJ LL 
o en ii: 
ii: 0 UJ 

11 ~ g, 5 
"><C::O 
!UJc..(.) 

--& 

A6.1 
~ 1011 NYIZIOll,INC. 



KEYNOTES: 
1, F\.Rl'ISHNIDINSTAL1/£ffTIGCWAASllNl.PAt'/TTOl,L.\,TOIEJQSTHl 
atru>H:lSru;:coftGI. 
2. R.R'CSHANDINSTAU./£ffPRf..flll3EDM£TALWAU.r.N'N'IDFl.ASHIHG. 
COLORTO""TI)IEXIS'TNJBIJll»IGPRE.sNISHEDl,£1',IL 
3. RJIHISHNIIOCTAU.tEWNSI.UTIDSHFl'INOCCfflAtKERSTORAGElNT 
N'IDINSTNJ./£#1,(fXNTHSIJ.ATEDHOUOWJ.ETAI.DOOR,l,'l()flW,IEWllH 
STORAGELOOCSETIKJOEAOOa..T. STORAGEI.INITWUU:EHClOSEDWITlilEW 
WOODnw.&EDWAl.llKJSIONJ. 
4, A.RC:SHOOtlSTAL1/£ffC01181AATlOHWAI.Jt.q,jCOCI..ERN1DFREEml 
WllHtl.SU.ATEDWAU..ca.H'.1,Nll Fl.OORPAHELS.UHn'Wl.LBEOiCI.OS£DWllH 
HEWWOODnw.EDWALLSA.'IJSIOCNG, ~Dmv«lFREEmlOOORU!tT 

""""' 5. ~N'IDHSTAU./£ffr4'HICHSTM.tOREDCEDAAliEowacM. 
E:Ol.FIEl'1'SCIIUMWNJ.WllHWCEIIAAPOSTSSETINFROSTfOOTWC$.NID 
REMOVAaffDICf:PNEI.S~2MCEDAAnw.EWllHALT[RNATJIGPATIERH 
OfllC'XS\ll"IKJllC'Xl\ll"STAIEDCEDAA;HORlmflALS..EACIIPN£SI-W.I. 
IIER9.IOYAIUFOflACCU3 TOSEJMCEM: MEOW«:A1. EOOftEHT. 
HOR!Z:cWTM.STOtlEtliD LPFROMM0UNDLEmBY-,_rTOMl.!MFCIISfTE 
DRAIIAOENIDPREVENTTHEWOODFROIIROTTNO. 
e. <WRE!>CEDAAPOSTS(QTY.')$ETIN1l'DIA.X,.Z-OE£PrROSTF-OOTlNO 
USl:Slll'SONPOST8AACICETSETINCOHCRETETOMOlNTCEDAAPOSTTO 

'°'™' 7. ~·xsttrSTAIHftlR[l)cm,t,,IIHORllOHTAl,eCJAl!OSl,l,U.OWk' SPACING 

'"""".....,, a. l""X1 ltrSTAIMEOREDcmNI.HOIUZ()f(TAl.110,W1$~rJNl""Sl'AOHG 

'"""".....,, 

~ 

VIZEON 
EH\.1SIONTHEPOSS!6UTIES 
W 'N l'l , IIYIZ[ON . COW 
11 51 S [lM Cl ~C~ [ 
Wllili[TOk(A.U:liN[$0TA S$l0 
PIIONE : {IUIHS,2111 

Certiftollian: 

IIMlnit,yc.tJtflhalllaplln, 
tpedllcalian.orn,po,t
~ byllll, ot inlermy 
~~.-.dthall 
am1~1..anNdAldlltect 
und«lhe._.dlhloStata 
dM-·-~i ....... 
MNM11l.lowae•4131'D 

~ 

"""""""' 2019-010 
Dmffl-By. 

""' ~By. -· • 1011111: 
1 10912912019 

I 
J 
I 

I., N 

co . ~ 
IJl ~ lO 

-cnaiz 
.git::~~ 
0 0 :;,~ ~ c.-- ro 
0:: (I) ~ c.. 
.g (I) -~ 21 
~ .Cl) :::i j 
.s .. C')O) 

C: Ol C: 
0 ~ -§. 

:i!1: (/) 

oil ::l 
(!) 1-- <i: 
~ z s: s: :::i z 
Ow w :r: (!) w 
(/) ~ 5 
~ 0 Cl) 

!!! tn fk 
> Cl :J 
c:: w 0 
0 (/) w 
- 0 . c:: c.. :r: 
w O (.) 

!1--0::w 
! Ii) c.. ~ 

--& 

A6.1 
~ IOU NVlllO ... , .. c . 





September 30, 2019 

Daniel Buchholtz 

City Administrator 

Spring Lake Park, MN. 55432 

Douglas M. Ebeltoft 

Director of Public Safety/Chief of Police 

Spring Lake Park Police Department 

Re: Site Plan Review- 8299 University Ave NE 

Reviewing the submitted application and supporting records, I found that there was a site plan review · 

completed on March 1, 2010 per the council minutes, with concerns from Police Chief David Toth as part 

of this review and safety concerns regarding the location of the proposed refrigeration units, obstructed 

view of patrons and police officers when at this location, along with lighting concerns. A discussion was 

held regarding possible fences to be installed. There was concerns of the way the units were designed 

and it being a possible location to hide or conduct other illegal or suspicious activity. The council after 

further discussion elected to pass the previous site review with stipulations. 

Upon reviewing the current Site Plan and visiting the above location, I noted that the items in question 

(outdoor coolers, ventilation system) are currently in place. I made the below observations; 



1) It appears that there is ample lighting to keep the area in question for safety concerns well 

lit. (Unknown if the existing lights are in working order) 

2) It appears that there are video camera's covering the same areas of concerns. (Unknown if 

the existing cameras are in working order) 

3) Above stated area due to confined space is a concern for safety of patrons and law 

enforcement, EMS and Fire. This design allows for people to hide and be undetectable upon 

approach of patron's and law enforcement. 

4) Cooler/Storage Building doors are exposed to the general public on the north side. 

Coolers/Storage Building appear to have the capability of being locked, but will still present 

a possible risk of tampering with and/or theft. 

5) No fencing was erected around the coolers for added security. (Not required if no incidents 

occurred during "Trial Period" from last review).( Checked past three years of calls to 

location and found no calls regarding cooler). 

6) Unknown if walk ways between and around the cooler area's meet ADA requirements. 

If all the above observations are in working order and meet the required local, state and federal 

standards. I have no other concerns at this time. 



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue Suite 1000, Minneapolis MN  55402-2309 

 

   

 
 

October 1, 2019 
File: 193801776 

Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator  
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

Reference:  Signing Plan for 81st Avenue                                                                                      
Authorize Preparation of Plans and Obtaining Quotes 
 

 Dear Dan,  

As you know, the City can request a change in state Aid designation for a portion of 81st Avenue and a 

portion of the University Ave. Service Drive on January 2, 2020.  When this request is submitted the city 

can begin the process of prohibiting truck traffic on 81st Avenue between TH 47 and Terrace Road.   

We would like to begin the process of preparing a formal Signing Plan.  The Signing Plan will show where 

signing will be located and what signing will be installed.  The signing design will be completed per 

MMUTCD standards and MnDOT requirements (sample signs shown below).  Preparing the plan, getting 

approvals, and getting quotes will take a few months.      

At this time, we request authorization to prepare the 81st Avenue Signing Plan and obtain 

installation quotes.   The estimated cost to prepare the plan and obtain quotes is $12,000.   

Feel free to contact Jeff Preston or me if you have any questions regarding this matter. A tentative schedule 
for the 81st Avenue process could include:  

Begin Preparation of Signing Plan October 2019 
Request State Aid Modifications  January 2020 
State Aid Approvals   February 2020 
Install Signing    March 2020 

     

Sincerely,  

 
Phil Gravel   
City Engineer  





October 1, 2019 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Spring Lake Park  
1301 Eighty-First Avenue NE  
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432-2188 

Re: Garfield Pond Improvement Project 
Authorize Plans and Authorize Bidding 
Project No. 193804750  

Dear Mayor and Council: 

Construction Plans and Specifications have been prepared for the stormwater management project at 
the Garfield Pond on 81st Avenue (copy attached).  The proposed project includes expanding and 
partially dredging the pond, construction of an infiltration shelf along 81st Avenue (between the 
sidewalk and the pond), and a large diameter storm pipe between the pond and Spring Lake. The 
proposed improvements are consistent with a cost share agreement with the Rice Creek Watershed 
District (RCWD).   

The proposed improvements were presented at a neighborhood meeting on September 23rd.  

The current project schedule includes the following: 
• Council Approve Plans  October 7, 2019  
• Receive Permits   +/- October 11, 2019  
• Receive Bids    October 29th or November 12th  
• Council Consider Bids   November 4th or November 18th  
• Construction   November 2019 through June 2020 

The current estimated construction cost is $460,000 (up +/- 5% since the grant application estimate).  

At this time, we request that the council formally Approve the Plans and Specifications and 
Authorize Advertisement for Bids.  We also recommend that you formally Order the 
Improvements.     

Please feel free to contact Peter Allan or me if you have any questions or need any additional 
information.  

Sincerely, 
STANTEC  

Phil Gravel 

cc: Terry Randall, Public Works Director 
Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator  



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:48am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750G001.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_TB BORDER

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010/7/1919864

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

PHIL GRAVEL

G
0.

01

TITLE SHEET

CI
TY

 O
F 

SP
R
IN

G
 L

AK
E 

PA
R
K

CO
N

ST
R
U

C
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 F

O
R
:

PO
N

D
 G

R
AD

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

TO
R

M
 S

EW
ER

  
   

  
--

- 
G

O
VE

R
N

IN
G

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

O
N

S 
--

-
TH

E 
20

18
 E

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 "

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

CO
N

ST
R
U

CT
IO

N
" 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
20

14
 E

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

"M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 L

AB
 S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
CO

N
ST

R
U

CT
IO

N
" 

SH
AL

L 
G

O
VE

R
N

.

AL
L 

TR
AF

FI
C 

CO
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
 A

N
D

 S
IG

N
IN

G
 S

H
AL

L 
CO

N
FO

RM
 A

N
D

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 I

N
 A

CC
O

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
"M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
 M

AN
U

AL
 O

N
 U

N
IF

O
R
M

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

" 
(M

N
 M

U
TC

D
) 

AN
D

 P
AR

T 
VI

, "
FI

EL
D

 M
AN

U
AL

"
FO

R 
TE

M
PO

R
AR

Y 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

.

CI
TY

:
SP

R
IN

G
 L

AK
E 

PA
R

K
CO

U
N

TY
:

AN
O

KA
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

M
ET

R
O

PR
O

JE
CT

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

TH
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
LE

VE
LS

 I
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
N

 W
ER

E 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
AC

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
 O

F 
CI

/A
SC

E 
38

-0
2,

 E
N

TI
TL

ED
 "

ST
AN

D
AR

D
G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

CO
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 D

EP
IC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

SU
BS

U
RF

AC
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 D
AT

A.
"

20
19

 G
AR

FI
EL

D
 P

O
N

D
 I

M
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS

50
0

10
00

0 H
or

iz
on

ta
l S

ca
le

 I
n 

Fe
et

TY
PI

CA
L 

PL
AN

 S
C

AL
E

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

:

50
10

0
0 H

or
iz

on
ta

l S
ca

le
 I

n 
Fe

et

10
20

0 Ve
rt

ic
al

 S
ca

le
 I

n 
Fe

et

N

SH
EE

T 
IN

D
EX

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

G
0.

01
TI

TL
E 

SH
EE

T
C1

.0
1

R
EM

O
V
AL

 P
LA

N
C1

.0
2

R
EM

O
V
AL

 P
LA

N
C.

20
1

PO
N

D
 R

EG
R

AD
IN

G
C2

.0
2

PO
N

D
 R

EG
R

AD
IN

G
C2

.0
3

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

A
N

C2
.0

4
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

C5
.0

1
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 I
M

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

C5
.0

2
ST

O
R

M
 S

EW
ER

 I
M

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

C5
.0

3
SP

R
IN

G
 L

A
KE

 O
U

TL
ET

 S
TR

U
CT

U
R
E

C5
.0

4
81

ST
 A

VE
. -

 S
TO

R
M

 S
EW

ER
 I

M
PR

O
V
EM

EN
TS

C8
.0

1
D

ET
AI

LS
C8

.0
2

D
ET

AI
LS

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
 S

ET
 C

O
N

TA
IN

S 
13

 S
H

EE
TS



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:48am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C101.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSXZ, 193804750_XSXT_TREES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

REMOVAL PLAN

C
1.

01

C1.02 SEE SHEET



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:48am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C101.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSXZ, 193804750_XSXT_TREES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

REMOVAL PLAN

C
1.

02

C1.01

SEE SH
EET

TR
EE

 R
EM

O
VA

L

N
EG

AT
IV

E 
O

FF
SE

T 
IS

 T
O

 T
H

E 
LE

FT



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:49am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C201.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSXZ

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

GRADING PLAN

C
2.

01

C2.02 SEE SHEET



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:49am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C201.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSXZ

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

GRADING PLAN

C
2.

02

C2
.0

1
SE

E 
SH

EE
T

SE
E 

D
IT

CH
 S

EC
TI

O
N

  
LE

FT

6'

3:1
 (W

ES
T S

ID
E)

4:
1 

(E
AS

T 
SI

DE
)

3'
3'

1'

1'

TO
P 

O
F 

R
IP

 R
AP

 E
LE

V.
 9

02
.0



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:49am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C203.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSXZ

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C
2.

04



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:49am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C203.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSXZ

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
40

80

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C
2.

03



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:50am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C501.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXZ

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

C
5.

01

C5
.0

2
SE

E 
SH

EE
T



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:50am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C501.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXZ

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

C
5.

02

C5.01 SEE SHEET



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:50am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C501.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXZ

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

SPRING LAKE OUTLET STRUCTURE

C
5.

03



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 6:08am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C501.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER, 193804750_XSXV, 193804750_XSAP, 193804750_XSXT, 193804750_XSXZ

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

N

0
20

40

SPRING LAKE OUTLET STRUCTURE

C
5.

04



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:50am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C801.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

C
8.

01

DETAILS PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

#
#

#
#

ENGINNER
MINNESOTA



SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

D
A

TE
N

O SU
RV

EY

A
PP

RO
V

ED

D
ES

IG
N

ED

D
RA

W
N

PR
O

J.
 N

O
.

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE:LIC. NO.

RE
V

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D

Plot Date: 09/27/2019 - 5:50am
Drawing name: V:\1938\active\193804750\CAD\Dwg\PLAN SHEETS\193804750C801.dwg
Xrefs:, 193804750_BORDER

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS. DO NOT SCALE THE
DRAWING - ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO STANTEC WITHOUT DELAY.
THE COPYRIGHTS TO ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF STANTEC. REPRODUCTION
OR USE FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THAT AUTHORIZED BY STANTEC IS FORBIDDEN.

SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS 19

38
04

75
010-7-1919864

PHIL GRAVEL

PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

C
8.

02

DETAILS PB
W

G
D

S

PG PA

#
#

#
#

ENGINNER
MINNESOTA



 

 

Memorandum 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From:  Kay Okey, Parks & Recreation Director 

Date: 10/2/19 
 
Re: Recreation Program Supervisor Positions 
 

 

Council gave prior approval for us to advertise and interview candidates for the Program 
Supervisor Position being vacated by Kay Okey (on September 3, 2019) and John Angell 
(on September 17, 2019).  We received 44 applications which were scored.  We then invited 
the top 12 ranking candidates for interviews which were conducted on September 26 & 27 
by a panel consisting of Daniel Buchholtz, Kay Okey, Barbara Harlan and Marian Rygwall. 
 
Although all of the interviewees were well qualified for the position, the panel felt two 
candidates rose to the top.  The panel recommends to council to extend an employment 
offer to Jessica Abt and Wesley Goldberg.   
 
Jessica Abt holds a Masters Degree in Student Development and a Bachelor’s Degree in 
Leadership & Communication and has extensive programming experience with travel 
planning and programming.  Jessica’s enthusiasm, knowledge and organizational skills will 
greatly benefit the citizens of Spring Lake Park. 
 
Wesley Goldberg holds a Masters Degree Sports Management and a Bachelor’s Degree in 
Exercise Science-Health Fitness with experience in sports scheduling, activities and special 
events. Wesley’s passion for recreation and fitness, along with his knowledge in sports will 
provide valuable contributions to the citizens of Spring Lake Park. 
 
I recommend both positions begin at the starting salary on the compensation scale 
($24.32/hour) and after successful completion of the six-month probationary period, then 
would move to step one. 
 
It is with confidence I request permission to extend a formal employment offer to Jessica Abt 
and Wesley Goldberg to fill the positions of Recreation Program Supervisor at the starting 
salary on the compensation scale with a hire date of Monday, October 21, 2019. 
 

 
 
 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 10.01.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
MS4 deadlines: Annual Report and Public Meeting by June 31st (done).  Pond, structural BMP, and outfall 
inspections by July 31st.  Annual Training and program analysis by December 31st.   

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
Council adopted on 4-15-19.  Currently working with the City Administrator on Ordinance revisions.         

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Initial cleaning and televising has 
been completed.  Lining installation will begin in mid-October.                                        

 
2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Fill Project (193804625). 
This project included streets in the area north of 81st Avenue between Monroe and Able.  The final 
contractor payment can be processed (see separate letter).               

 
Arthur Street Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):   
A comprehensive plant maintenance project to repair damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing 
maintenance is being considered.  The City Administrator is working with the LMC insurance regarding the 
claim that has been submitted.  We have prepared updated cost information as requested by the LMCIT and 
will provide the information to the City Administrator for distribution.         

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):                           
Seeding and final restoration has been completed.  Final payment can be processed when close-out 
information (including IC-134 form) is submitted by Contractor.                 

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  A second neighborhood open house was held 
on September 23rd.  Residents had mixed reactions to the project.  Some residents are concerned about tree 
removal and other concerned about potential impacts on Spring Lake.  If the city wishes to continue with the 
project process, the next step would be to approve the construction plans and authorize bidding (see 
separate letter).    

 
Hy-Vee Project: Site, 81st Avenue/Highway 65, and CSAH 35 work is substantially complete.  City will 
complete an initial punch-list inspection in October.   

 
Public Storage Project.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction. An onsite meeting with the 
owner and the contractor was held on September 4th to review remaining site construction and discuss 
drainage issues.  Need revised drainage plans and as-built drawings of the utilities.         

 
 

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or 
me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   
 
 





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



Twin Lake in Little Canada is over�owing, eating away at lakeside property. The City Council rented a huge pump to lower the lake level. Photo by Richard Tsong-
Taatarii • Star Tribune

WARM FRONT: CONFRONTING A CHANGING CLIMATE • PART 4

Nowhere for all the water to go
Minnesota's aging stormwater systems weren't built for

this volume of rain, and cities can't keep up. 

By Jennifer Bjorhus (http://www.startribune.com/jennifer-bjorhus/34031274/) Star
Tribune  SEPTEMBER 22, 2019 — 3:07PM

About the series
“Warm Front”
examines the ways
that climate
change is altering
Minnesota and its
landscape.

Part 1: Spring
trends earlier on
the Rainy River
(/how-climate-

Snowplowing, recycling and street repairs are all part of the job for Shoreview’s public works
employees. But the department’s fastest-growing budget item these days isn’t filling potholes.

It’s stormwater.

“Stormwater management issues … have just absolutely consumed my staff,” said Mark
Maloney, the city’s public works director. And homeowners’ calls, he said, have a common
theme: “ ‘Hey, why is everything wet?’ ”

Across Minnesota, cities large and small are scrambling to upgrade storm sewers, culverts,
roadways and drainage ponds as they find themselves deluged by ever-more intense storms and
flash flooding. With global temperatures on the rise, this decade is likely to be the wettest in
Minnesota history, according to retired state climatologist Mark Seeley.

http://www.startribune.com/jennifer-bjorhus/34031274/
http://www.startribune.com/how-climate-change-is-already-showing-up-in-minnesota/508642702/


change-is-already-
showing-up-in-
minnesota/508642702/

Part 2: Invasive
grasses choke
birds’ habitat
(/reed-canary-
grass/510935362/)

Part 3: Warmer
lakes affect cold-
water fish (/cold-
water-fish-
struggle-in-
warming-
waters/512894232/)

Part 4: Increasing
rainfall overwhelms
stormwater
systems
(/x/558826472/)

All that water is overwhelming Minnesota’s patchwork of stormwater systems, a huge, aging
network of tunnels, pipes and culverts — some of it more than 100 years old — that carries
water away to ditches, rivers and lakes. And all of it was designed to handle the climate of the
past, said Ryan Anderson, stormwater program manager at the Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency.

Rochester’s public works department, for example, set up a special unit to tackle heavier
stormwater loads. The city of Hutchinson plans to issue a 15-year bond to pay for a major
stormwater upgrade that features a large new retention pond, complete with native plantings
and a walking path, constructed on an old baseball field. Minneapolis is grappling with flooded
basements and startling sinkholes near Lake Nokomis. And St. Cloud just added a new
underground tank and tunnel system to hold and treat stormwater in an area prone to
flooding.

By some estimates, the cost of these upgrades statewide could run into hundreds of millions of
dollars in coming years, an expense that is likely to turn up in higher utility fees for
homeowners and businesses. Nationally, the adaptation costs could reach $12 billion in coming
decades, according to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

Minnesotans see the evidence all around them: soggy lawns, crumbling curbs, flooded
intersections, scoured stream banks. Even geysers erupting (https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=8T4_siXsZIQ) in the streets.

On the wettest days, stormwater can also wash into sanitary sewers — the pipes that carry
sewage and other municipal wastewater to water treatment plants — resulting in emergency
discharges of raw or partly treated sewage into Minnesota’s lakes and rivers.

Such discharges now occur on average about 147 times a year, up from 120 times a year in the
first half of the past decade, according to a Star Tribune review of state data.

To address these new climate realities, cities are upgrading their stormwater systems to handle
a higher set of federal rainfall estimates, known as the Atlas 14 standards, that were
recalculated by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration for Minnesota in 2013.
A 100-year storm that used to produce 6 inches of rain in the Twin Cities in 24 hours is now
expected to produce 8 inches.

“That’s a huge change,” said Randy Neprash, a stormwater regulatory specialist with
consultant Stantec.

0

‘Now it’s just — yuck’
On the worst days, in many communities, it is still triage: sandbags and pumps.

http://www.startribune.com/how-climate-change-is-already-showing-up-in-minnesota/508642702/
http://www.startribune.com/reed-canary-grass/510935362/
http://www.startribune.com/cold-water-fish-struggle-in-warming-waters/512894232/
http://www.startribune.com/x/558826472/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8T4_siXsZIQ


That’s what Little Canada resorted to last spring when Twin Lake gushed over its shores. The
small, deep lake, surrounded by older houses and towering trees, has had some flooding in
recent years. But nothing like what happened in May and June, when melting snow and spring
rains triggered a chain reaction. Put simply, Roseville’s storm water drains into the Shoreview
area, and Shoreview’s storm water drains into West Vadnais Lake. When West Vadnais Lake
filled up this spring, it spilled over and poured into little Twin Lake.

But Twin Lake is landlocked. With nowhere for the rising water to go, the lake began
consuming yards. Residents and city crews responded with sandbags while the City Council
took an emergency action to rent a large pump to lower the lake level.

It was a close call, said Val Eisele, who lives on the lake with his wife, Jessie Everts, and their
two children. They felt powerless as the lake crept closer and closer to the back door of a house
they “scraped and saved” to buy.

“To watch it approach the house is definitely terrifying,” Eisele said. “Trees have fallen on
people’s docks.”

Remarkably, no houses flooded. But months later, Stan Martin’s backyard remains partly
submerged.

“Look at this junk,” Martin said one day in August, stepping through mud in the woods down a
path on his property’s edge. “Logs. Telephone poles ... everything came floating in. People used
to come down here and get their wedding photos taken. Now it’s just ... yuck.”

The frustrated homeowner said he’s not convinced climate change caused the flooding. He
accused the Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District of mismanaging the lake’s water
flow. Either way, it was a mess.

“It stinks like a swamp,” Martin said.

Tina Carstens, the watershed’s administrator, said the flooding did result from increased
rainfall and elevated groundwater due to climate change.

“Our infrastructure just wasn’t built for this prolonged state of high water,” Carstens said. “We
haven’t been here before. It’s uncharted territory.”

Little Canada’s public works director, Bill Dircks, agreed. Standing by the pump near Martin’s
house in a bright orange vest, Dircks said he grew up in the area and has never seen Twin Lake
flood as it did this spring.

“I’ve never seen the water get to that pipe before,” Dircks said, pointing at an old concrete
culvert.

ADVERTISEMENT

(http://stmedia.stimg.co/
homeowner.jpg)

RICHARD TSON

Stan Martin stands in what 

http://stmedia.stimg.co/warm092219-homeowner.jpg


To prevent a disaster, the pump has been sucking lake water through a 6-inch discharge pipe
that snakes through the old culvert and across a field to a drainage pond dug out alongside
Interstate 694. The water then flows under the freeway and eventually to Gervais Creek, which
drains to Gervais Lake, which drains to Keller Lake and Lake Phalen, and eventually into a
pipe that snakes to the Mississippi River.

The city finally turned the pump off last week, although it’s keeping the equipment in place for
now.

That episode alone cost the city about $70,000, money that will come from its general
operating budget because Little Canada doesn’t charge residents a stormwater utility fee. That
may change.

Not a permanent fix
Dircks said he’s thankful the emergency fix worked. But it’s not a solution. That could mean
constructing a bypass to prevent overflow from going into Twin Lake.

“This is unprecedented stuff,” Dircks said.

Facing a wetter future, Minnesota communities are embracing a changing stormwater design
philosophy. Where they once focused on pipes to move runoff someplace else, engineers now
aim to mimic nature and manage the water better where it falls. That means building more
and larger retention ponds, installing underground filtration tanks, narrowing streets to reduce
runoff from pavement and adding more features such as rain gardens, swales and tree trenches
to soak up water. The state’s Stormwater Manual offers plenty of guidance on dimensions and
green infrastructure.

But there’s no template, said Shoreview’s Maloney.

“We almost have to wait for it to happen to understand the magnitude of it,” he said. “I think a
lot of Minnesota cities are finding themselves in this situation of dealing with something that
was never even thought possible.”

has now been engulfed by T
Canada. “People used to co
get their wedding photos ta
yuck.”

GALLERY 2/5

RICHARD TSONG-TAATARII  – MINNEAPOLIS STAR TRIBUNE

GRID



Jennifer Bjorhus is a reporter covering the environment for the Star Tribune. She was a business reporter for
much of her career but in recent years focused on criminal justice issues, including police use of force and
responses to sexual assault. 

jennifer.bjorhus@startribune.com  612-673-4683  jbjorhus

Gallery: Matt Mallory, a maintenance worker for Little Canada, refueled a diesel pump used to move millions of
gallons from Twin Lake into an overflow pond.

ADVERTISEMENT

mailto:jennifer.bjorhus@startribune.com?subject=Aging%20stormwater%20systems%20were%20not%20built%20for%20this%20volume%20of%20rain
tel:612-673-4683
http://twitter.com/jbjorhus











































	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Consent - Statement of Fund Balance (August).pdf
	AUGUST 2019

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Approval of Ordinance No 455 - Amending Storm Water Illicit Discharge & Connection Ordinance.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Approval of Ordinance 456, Amending Chapter 152 of the Spring Lake Park City Code relating to Subdivisions.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	New Business - Monte's Site Plan Review.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	New Business - Approve Appointment of Recreation Program Supervisors.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Correspondence pkt.pdf
	Blank Page




